

FW: CD Howe 2017 rankings report note, input requested

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 11:21:50 -0500
Attachments: BN - CD Howe 2017 Fiscal Accountability Rankings v5.docx (126.93 kB); FA 2017_2-3_ER.PDF (312.15 kB)

Hi Nelson,

Office of the Budget has prepared the attached note on CD Howe's Fiscal Accountability Rankings that we need to review by 4pm today (see their email at the bottom of the chain for details). OPCD sections are highlighted in yellow, on pension assets and Public Accounts release.

Please let me know if there are any concerns we need to raise.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: March-07-17 11:13 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: CD Howe 2017 rankings report note, input requested

Sarah,
I won't have a chance to review by 4...back to back. Perhaps Helen or Nelson can review. n

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 7, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: CD Howe 2017 rankings report note, input requested

Hi Nadine,

Can you please review the attached BN on CD Howe's Fiscal Accountability Rankings by 4pm this afternoon? Highlighted in yellow in the attached are the sections pertaining to OPCD, primarily on the AG's qualified opinion last year, as well as the release date of Public Accounts.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Girard, Erik (MOF)
Sent: March-07-17 10:59 AM
To: Vovk, Igor (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Tarin, Ghufra (MOF)
Cc: Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Ternamian, Paul (MOF)
Subject: CD Howe 2017 rankings report note, input requested

Hi everyone,

The CD Howe Institute has sent its 2017 Fiscal Accountability Rankings draft report to the MOF DM for review (see attached).

Office of the Budget has pulled together highlights and comments into the attached note. We need to move this up to the Director/ADM here by end of day today.

There are sections of the report/note that touch on your areas of expertise. Could we please request your areas review and provide any input by 4:00PM today?

Please feel free to comment on any part of the note, but for ease of review it's been colour coded as follows:

- . TBS
- . OPCD
- . OEP

If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know.

Much appreciated,

Erik.

Erik Girard
Fiscal Policy Coordination
Office of the Budget
Ministry of Finance
(416) 327-1795